From: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:45 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>

Subject: EM-CING-128-200203 - 530 Bushy Hill Road, Simsbury, CT - CT1171 / LTE 3C

Good Morning,

We have completed the AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities at the subject
site and are looking to close the CSC Permit. Attached is the FCCA/SSI.

Should you require any additional information, please let us know.

Thank you.
Karin

Karin L. Turner / Construction Operations Specialist / 978.437.0443 /
kturner@qualtekwireless.com
11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 102, Nashua, NH 03062
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Disclaimer: This E-Mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
have received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and delete the original message. Unless
expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature.

Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com)
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature.
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C EN T EK engineering

Centered on Solutions™

April 16, 2021

Mr. Henry Miga

Town of Simsbury Building Department
933 Hopmeadow Street

P.O Box 495

Simsbury, CT 06070

Re: Letter of Professional Opinion

Project: CT1171 - Simsbury — Bushy Hill Road (LTE BWE 3C & 4C)
530 Bushy Hill Road
Simsbury, CT 06070

Owner: AT&T

Engineer: CENTEK Engineering, Inc,
63-2 North Branford Road, Branford, CT 06405

Contractor: Qualtek
1150 1% Ave. #600, King of Prussia, PA 19406

Centek Project No.: 21037.01
Building Permit No.: B-20-70

Dear Mr. Miga,

We are providing this “Letter of Professional Opinion” with regard to the structural components
at the above referenced project.

The following are the basis for substantiating compliance with construction documents
prepared by Hudson Design Group dated 02/22/20 Rev.1 and Structural Analysis Report
prepared by Hudson Design Group dated January 16, 2020 (Rev.1):

o Field observations of completed construction on 04/14/2021.
The work under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge,

information and belief, to be completed in general compliance with the documents prepared by
Hudson Design Group.

Sincerely,

Carlo F. Centore, PE
Principal

63-2 North Branford Road, Branford, CT 06405 203.488.0580 Fax 203.488.8587 www.CentekEng.com



